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TO: Codex Contact Points 
 Interested International Organizations 
 
FROM: Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards 

Programme 
 
SUBJECT: Distribution of the Report of the 32nd Session of the Codex Committee on Nutrition 

and Foods for Special Dietary Uses (REP11/NFSDU) 
 

A. MATTERS FOR ADOPTION BY THE 33rd SESSION OF THE COMMISSION: 

Draft Guidelines Step 8 of the Procedure 

1.  Draft Annex to the Guidelines on Nutrition Labelling: General Principles for Establishing 
Nutrient Reference Values of Vitamins and Minerals for General Population (para. 37, Appendix II). 

Governments and interested international organizations wishing to comments on the above document, 
should do so in writing, in conformity with the Procedure for the Elaboration of Codex Standards and 
Related Texts (Procedural Manual of the Codex Alimentarius Commission), to the above address, before  
15 March 2011. 

B. REQUEST FOR COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 

Proposed Draft Guidelines at Step 3 of the Procedure 

2. Proposed Draft Annex to the Codex Guidelines on Nutrition Labelling: General Principles for 
Establishing Nutrient Reference Values for Nutrients Associated with Risk of Noncommunicable 
Diseases for the General Population (para. 111, Appendix IV) 

Governments and interested international organizations wishing to submit comments on the above 
document, should do so by writing preferably by email to Dr Barbara O. Schneeman, Director, Office of  
Nutrition Labeling and Dietary Supplements, Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition, U.S. Food and 
Drug Administration (HFS-800), 5100 Paint Branch Parkway , College Park, MD 20740, United States of 
America, E-Mail:barbara.schneeman@fda.hhs.gov, with a copy to the Secretariat at the address above 
before 15 February 2011. 

 

 
 


